

View Wisconsin Natural Resources Board agendas, meeting calendar, webcasts,
biographies and public participation info online at:
<http://dnr.wi.gov/about/nrb/overview.html>

**WEDNESDAY, August 10, 2022
WISCONSIN NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD
PUBLIC APPEARANCE LIST**

The Board welcomes citizen input on matters of natural resources management and Department programs and policies. Comments concerning any individual's personal information or personal business are not appropriate and will not be allowed.

4. ACTION ITEMS

ADOPTION (Citizen Testimony and Written Comment Welcome)

A. Request adoption of Board Order WY-29-19, proposed rules affecting chapters NR 1, 107, 109, 150, 193, 329 and 345, related to aquatic plant management, manual removal and mechanical control regulations, aquatic habitat protection, and surface water grants (Carroll W. Schaal, Lakes & Rivers Section Chief)

1. ~~Joe Slezak~~, Neenah, Mt. Morris Lakes Management District

2. ~~Jeff Stelzer~~, Elkhorn, self

3. ~~John Bertelson Jr.~~, Iola, Chair of Lake Iola Lake Protection and Rehabilitation District

4. ~~Michael Engleson~~, Madison, Wisconsin Lakes

5. ~~Reid L. Morehouse, Ph.D.~~, Zionsville (IN), Midwest Aquatic Plant Management Society (MAPMS)

6. ~~Scott Manley~~, Madison, Wisconsin Manufacturers and Commerce

7. ~~Carlton Layne~~, Marietta (GA), Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation

8. ~~James Scharl~~, St. Peter, self

9. ~~Kathy Frejes~~, Genoa City, Lake Benedict Tombeau Lake District

10. ~~Ryan Southwick~~, Fontana, Abbey Ridge Condominium Association

B. Request adoption of amended Board Order WY-23-13, proposed rules affecting chapter NR 102 related to processes for waterbody assessments and impaired waters listing, biological assessment thresholds, biological confirmation of phosphorus impairments, and water quality criteria for dissolved oxygen (Marcia Willhite, Water Evaluation Section Chief)

SCOPE STATEMENTS (Citizen Testimony and Written Comment Welcome)

C. Statement of Scope for Board Order FH-01-22, for proposed rules affecting chapters NR 19-26, related to changes to fishing regulations on inland, outlying and boundary waters (the 2023 Fisheries Management Spring Hearings rule) (Meredith Penthorn, Fisheries Management policy specialist)

MISCELLANEOUS (Citizen Testimony and Written Comment Welcome)

D. Land Acquisition and Monetary Donation – Ice Age Trail - Waukesha County

(James W. Lemke, Real Estate Section Chief)

1. **Kevin Thusius**, Cross Plains, Director of Land Conservation for the Ice Age Trail Alliance

E. Land Acquisition, Partial Donation and Project Boundary Expansion – Green Bay West Shores Wildlife Area – Marinette County

(James W. Lemke, Real Estate Section Chief)

5. **OPEN FORUM** (Testimony that pertains to topics not on the meeting agenda or not in litigation) – at approximately 10:15 a.m. or following break. Please refer to pages 4 and 5 of agenda for required pre-registration information and protocol.
 1. **Mary Ann Sekaney**, Bryant, representing self
Topic: manure pollution of well water
 2. **Laurie Groskopf**, Tomahawk, representing self
Topic: Wisconsin wolf management plan
 3. **Mike Brust**, Wausau, representing Wisconsin Bowhunters Association
Topic: status of wolf management plan

The public is welcome to view the Wisconsin Natural Resources Board (NRB) meeting via YouTube. The NRB also provides opportunities for citizens to testify and to submit written comment about issues that come before the NRB. See complete information on public participation at Board meetings at <http://dnr.wi.gov/about/nrb/public.html>.

The public is encouraged to watch the Board meeting via YouTube here:

<https://youtu.be/t0zRNKaSz1s>

After each meeting, the webcast will be permanently available on demand at <https://dnrmedia.wi.gov/main/Catalog/Full/9da0bb432fd448a69d86756192a62f1721>